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30 March 2021

Dear Kath
East Anglia ONE North and East Anglia TWO Offshore Wind Farms

Thank you for your e-mail of 9 February 2021 containing a request that the Secretary
of State should extend the examination timetables for the proposed East Anglia ONE
North and East Anglia TWO offshore wind farms by four months from 6 April 2021 to
6 August 2021.

The Secretary of State has now considered the request. He has decided to grant
extensions of three months to the examination timetables for both projects. The
examinations must conclude, therefore, no later than 6 July 2021.

We will arrange for a statement to be made to Parliament at the earliest opportunity
to announce the Secretary of State’s decision on the examination timetables. |
would be grateful if the banner for each of the project web-pages could be amended
accordingly. We would be happy to consider any drafting if that would be helpful.

Yours sincerely,

GARETH LEIGH
Head, Energy Infrastructure Planning
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